
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation Ftu Contract A\ vard 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administra~ion 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 FileN umber 071J12354 .JAN 

Agency Name DTMB/Fiint State Office Building Available Funds $ 

Scope Interior Renovations Index Number 53322 

Bid opening date and time 9/18/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/17/2013 

[i] Director [j] SAB Architect Wigen Tincknell Meyer & Associates 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [i] 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ Additional Funds $ 
Third [iJ Addendum [iJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

-~il?i:>~~~ :·y ··. ~{~;:EY·f!:0;l lt;i ; • · ": .. ,.~. ~1L,;Wt;:•ouiiJifi~d):>i~,yeteral1? · ··· ·cert:''ofA'~rciaiJmty? . B9NJl'Y.~ ' ~lps6ND'. BASE BID,;.·· 
,,J,' ~. ·;' 

E&L Construction Group Yes expires 5.00% B~nd $5,294,000.00 
P.O. Box418 6nt2012 @ 
Flint Ml 48501 

" 
8 & B Construction Services, LLC G Yes expires 5.00% Bpnd $5,520,000.00 
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 Q 
St. Clair Shores Ml 48081 

Sorensen Gross Co 5.00% B~nd $5,547,000.00 
P.O. Box7718 @ 
Flint Ml 48507 

. Daniels Building Company, Inc. G Yes expires 5.00% BJnd $5,589,000.00 
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 

~ Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

Antler Construction, Inc. 6:0 Yes expires 5.00% BJnd $5,689,000.00 
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 

. 
6/25/2016 ,~, 

Canton Ml 48187 (Jj 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% B nd $6,200,000.00 
4774 West ~ickory Road 5/31/2016 

~ Hickory Corners Ml 49060 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 2 

J. Perez Construction, Inc. 

2232 Davison 

F~nt Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

48506 

File N mber 071 J12354 . JAN 

B nd $6,967,224.00 

& 
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DMB-4
12 

<R 
10196> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract A~~rard 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J10353 . SAR 

Agency Name 

Scope 

CEQ/Performance Paper/Portage Creek Project Site Available Funds $ ------4----------------
Excavation, Removal, Transportation & Offsite Disposal of Impacted Soils Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 9/18/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/17/2013 

[i] Director [i] SAB Architect URS Corporation 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] 
[i] 
[iJ 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ ------------------+------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

·EIIDQgR52.·.·:,;;;.f~·'.· ... -~:,, ·-<.·.···· :.t··r~ · ::~1.i''';Ciuaiil'!~a ois.Veteran?''" .•: •..• ¢ert~.gt{\~artiaiJiifti?,. .sc)N'l?.o/o s .. n.· .·.s.·.c3~ .. ·.o .. · .. : · ,. ··" • ·· • · · . . ... . i;;)'~~~EBID .. · .. · 
Bella Construction, Inc. 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 

Holland Ml 49423 

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC 
4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

Pitsch Companies 

675 Richmond NW 

Grand Rapids Ml 49504 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 

42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 02061 

K & D Industries, Inc. 

2962 Venture Drive 

Midland Ml 48640 

TSP'Contracting, LLC 

12641 Stark Road 

Livonia Ml 48150 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

10/11/2012 

expires 

5/29/2014 

5.00% Bend $261,000.00 

5.00% Bend $261,700.00 

(i) 

5.00% Bend $273,200.00 

(3 

5.00% Bond $283,109.00 

® 
5.00% $285,700.00 

(jj 

5.00% Bo[ld $305,915.00 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 3 

EVR, Inc. 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 

Okemos Ml · 

Homrich, Inc. 

200 Matlin Road 

Carleton Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Yes 

48864 

48117 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 

7/24/2015 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File N mber 761J10353 . SAR 

$330,500.00 

& 

$439,300.00 

@ 
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